Booster Club Meeting Minutes September 13, 2010

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

<u>People in Attendance</u>: Becky Champlin, Alison Vincent, Amy Schiers, Theresa Randolph, Pamela Johnson, Anne Wellman, Tammy Worley, Lisa Harrison, Randy Erwin, Kim Rivera, Lindsay Adams, Kristee Miller, Patrick Kearney, Dan Smith, Marty Duey, Tami Charlton, Linda Wright, Pete Vargas

<u>Booster Club Meeting Date Conflicts</u>: The Booster club decided to change the meeting on October 4, 2010 to October 11, 2010 at 7:00 pm. There was also discussion to change the times of the meetings from 7pm to 6pm. That decision was voted down and we will be keeping the time of the meetings to 7pm. The only date that was in question to change the time was December 13, 2010 so it was voted to change just that meeting time to 6pm.

<u>Bingo Update</u>: Anne Wellman reported that with 11 weeks in we have made a profit of \$12,353.90. Last year people were spending \$34.98 per person and this year people are spending \$48.04 per person. Becky also sent the letter to the Secretary of State's office stating that, effective September 1, 2010 we would be compensating Anne for bookkeeping fees.

Gym Mats: Pam is still working on finding the gym mats for the coach's chairs.

<u>FHS Bumper Stickers</u>: Pam Presented the generic bumper stickers to the group. There was a discussion about using the company Pam had found or to use the same company Alison uses for the Warrior Gear. Alison was going to get pricing for the generic bumper stickers.

<u>Warrior Gear</u>: Alison brought our new Warrior Gear that they selected to sell. Hoodies will sell for \$25, long sleeve t-shirts \$15, and short sleeve t-shirts \$10. Kim Rivera's husband Dave will select the baseball hats that we will be selling. Mr. Vargas will also put this in his Warrior Weekly. People can purchase the merchandise at the office or at the concession stand and will receive the merchandise within 24 hours.

Tailgate: Still have not found a volunteer for the tailgate concessions.

<u>Coach's Packets</u>: Theresa will redistribute the coach's packets. Last ones were misplaced.

Concessions update: Amy sent out an e-mail to 21 groups at high school to get volunteers. Only the music foundation responded and is taking Tuesday nights to work concessions. Amy also reemphasized that each night that they work concessions they earn \$100 towards their organization. Tami Charlton from the Robotics organization volunteered to take a couple of the nights to earn money for her organization. They also discussed that in order to earn the \$100 they need to earn \$250 that evening in

concessions to cover any cost that concessions has. If an organization decides to do tailgate they can also earn \$100 outside and \$100 inside provided each area makes \$250 profit. We had a profit of around \$350 for our first Tuesday night volleyball game and a profit of \$1299 for our first football game on Friday night. We also discussed that Shelly Parker and Theresa Randolph will be placing the orders and filling the concession stand now due to Christina Clarks unexpected family crisis.

<u>Website:</u> Theresa was speaking for Stephanie Bragalone and went over our website possibilities. There were 2 different web address that we could choose from frederickhighboosterclub.com or www.fhsbooster.com. The booster club voted to use www.fhsbooster.com. The website will also have the following yearly charges: \$12 a year for the web address, \$0 a year for hosting (the actual location where the content can be updated and viewed). Any additions or changes will need to be part of the booster club meetings.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: No changes. We have a combined balance of \$54,201.49. We have \$16,824.27 in Valley Bank checking, \$9,951.10 in Valley Bank money market, and \$27,426.12 in Adams Bank.

<u>Sponsor Banners:</u> We are still finding a way to hang the sponsor banners during concessions. The banners will be hung inside against the wall.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:27pm.